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From: Sandra Gabriel

To: Kate Driggers

Date: Fri, Nov 4, 2005 3.07 PM

Subject: Operation of mobile HDR service in Agreement State under reciprocity

Licensee: The Regional Cancer Center (TRCC)
License No.: 37-30885-01

Docket No.: 03036511

Mail Control: 137662

To: Kate Driggers
This is to follow up to our earlier communications.

Yesterday Region | discussed your proposal with NRC headquarters and representatives of the other
regions. The conclusion was that reciprocity is intended for use of licensed material at temporary job sites
and not for repeated use at a single location. NRC has not previously received or authorized any other
requests similar to yours. Your two options are:

a) If you wish to operate at a single site in Ohio, obtain an Ohio a license to operate your mobile HDR
program at the proposed site in Ashtabula.

b) If you wish to operate at multiple temporary job sites, NRC might consider a proposal containing
generic criteria for safety features, facility design, and shielding/public dose evaluation to be applied to
each temporary job site. It would probably be necessary for this proposal to be reviewed by NRC
headquarters.

Please let us know how you would like to proceed. If you have any questions, you may e-mail me or call
at 610-337-5182. (Please note that | will be out of the office Monday through Wednesday of next week,
returning on Thursday, Nov. 10.)

Thank you,

Sandy Gabriel

Senior Health Physicist
Medical Branch

NRC Region |
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